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UNITED STATES POSTAL SER\'IC(;_ 
[. -.. 

Labo< A&1&tlo<\a Department t 
~75 l'Enflfl1 Plu,., SW AIJF Wuhl~oo. OC 20200-4100 

Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assist~nt Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Wor);ers 

Union, AP'L-CIO 
1300 L, Street, NW 
Washington, o.c. 20005-4107 

Dear Mr. Tunstall: 

Re: Local 
Wichita Falls TX 76307 
H4C-3A-C 48379 

On July 27, 1989, we ~et to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of the contractual grievance 
procedure. 

T~! issue in this grievance is whether management is required 
( l schedule employees for scheme training five days per 

:k during the deferment period. 

After revie~ing this matter, we mutually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case. 
The P0-402T (1981 issue which is still in effect), part 
133.4 states: 

•scheme training should be scheduled each day the 
trainee is scheduled for work.• 

Accordingly, Ye agreed to remand this case to the parties at 
Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if 
necessary. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your ackno~ledgment of agreement to remand this case. 

Time limits ~ere extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

/) ( 
1 --~ td-VL~ 

Wiese 
(' ·,~. evance & Arbi t ration 

Division 

·p('f~Lt J. ·-cq.-)J. (_ 
Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
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